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CLINICAL FACILITIES AGREEMENTS
SOCIAL SERVICE PRACTICUM
WASHINGTON COLLEGE

THE CHANCELLOR

REPORTS that there is a need for facilities in which students enrolled in the Social Service
Practicum Program at Harold Washington College can receive clinical experience;
and that Agreements have been negotiated to use facilities for this program at:

> Carole Robertson Center, 2020 W. Roosevelt Road, Chicago
(Effective August 17, 1998 to December 19, 1998)

> Roseland Community Hospital, 45 W. 111th Street, Chicago
(Effective August 17, 1998 to December 19, 1998)

that malpractice insurance requirements are with the coverage carried by the City
Colleges of Chicago.

RECOMMENDS that the Board of Trustees approves said Agreements stating the terms and
conditions whereby the above wili make their facilities available to conduct the Social
Service Practicum Program at Harold Washington College, authorizes the Chairman
and Assistant Secretary to execute said Agreements on behalf of the Board.

Respectfully submitted,

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

October 1, 1998



City Colleges of Chicago

TO: Nancy DeSombre, President
Washington College
FROM: Patricia A. Buck

Executive Administrator
DATE: October 12, 1998

RE: Board Report No. 20898 -- Adopted 10-1-98

Attached are two copies each of Clinical Facilities Agreements for the Social Service Practicum
at:

Carole Robertson Center, 2020 West Roosevelt Road, Chicago;
Roseland Community Hospital, 45 West 111th Street, Chicago.

Please secure the signatures of the hospital representatives and return one fully executed copy of
each to me for Board files.

PB/cj
Attachment

Central Administration 226 West Jackson Boulevard Chicago, lllinois 60606-6998
1312)553-2500




